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Memo CP-D/674

Date: 16 December 2010
To: Distribution
From: N.Otsuka

Subject: Alteration flag in Dictionary 34 (TRANS.9101)

I was informed by CJD that the general quantity modifier AV is defined with an
alteration flag O (obsolete) in the dictionary 34 of TRANS.9101. | compared the
dictionary with the corresponding archive dictionary. The result is summarized below
(in the sequence of lines in the archive dictionary):

Code Flag
Archive dict. Trans dict.

ASY TRA blank
AV TRA o
AXX OBS 0

AYY OBS 0

AZZ OBS 0

BRA TRA blank
DT TRA blank
G TRA o®
1PA OBS blank (1)
K TRA blank
TAP TRA blank
™ TRA o
TRN OBS blank (1)
TST TRA blank

We observe the computer code for conversion from the archive dictionary to trans
dictionary (DAN2X4) wrongly translated some flags in the Archive dictionary to the
Trans dictionary.

Because the DAN2X4 is a Fortran code and can run on VMS machines only, | wrote a
separated small program which reads alteration flags from the archive dictionary 34
and correct the DAN2X4 output. | will use this program for future trans dictionary
distribution.

Note that the checking code (ZCHEX) uses another dictionary (backup dictionary)
and it is not involved in this problem.



Example of procession (TRANS.9101)

% ./zorder-trans.pl
Please input file
trans.9101

Flag O is added:

Flag O is removed:

Flag O is added:

Flag O is removed:

Flag O is added:

TRN Transmission
Flag O is removed:

AV Average
%

G times statistical weight factor

parallel to beam direction in scattering plane 30000034000250

3000003400034

1PA integrated over partial angular range 30000034000350

™ per 1 MeV target thickness (for thick target yields) 3000003400089

30000034000900

3000003400113
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